

PHSSA PTA General Meeting

February 15, 2022

6:00pm – 7:00pm

Katie Chafi (President), Kate Spangler (Vice President), Jolene Smith (Secretary, Kelli Gaudreau (Treasurer), Kady MacArthur (Communications), Maria Baggot (Membership)

- Call to order at 6:02
- Approval of Minutes Motion: KM Second: KS
- Approval of Agenda Motion: KS Second: MB
- BOD Update
 - Andrew Trivizas-
 - Status of fire alarms and hvac- all inspected and functioning well.
 - Valentines day thank you
 - 3rd floor progress- working with an architecture/engineering firm. Waiting for their comp plan. To make sure the original plan is good moving forward. PHSSA offer of space and/or support
 - Following changing mask legislation. In flux. Messaging to share is we are an RPS school, RPS decision for masks applies. We're not in a position to change. Parents can go directly to RPS.
 - BOD shifting out of reactive pandemic mode, updated strategic plan where we are, where we need to be. Teacher retention. Total since the beginning of this school year= 4. 3 before.
- Treasurer's Report KG
 - Finance Update
January 31 balance \$8252.27 Motion: JS Second: KS
- President's Report
 - Fox Elementary Flier
 - K Class Volunteers – Sign Up Genius
Support M-F 8am-12pm volunteering
 - Looking for officer nominees
- Vice President's Report
 - Go Nuts May 8th. Bookmarks come soon
 - Little Free Library- building volunteers
 - Mrs. Marunde- run for the arts. March 18
 - Ms. Davis- student in need of new uniforms- Any other students in need of uniforms reach out to ms davis.
 - Send Caught Ya's to Ms Santiago
 - Thanks to Trivizas, volunteers
 - Classroom Submissions for Acorn
 - McGrath's FB page
- Reports & Updates
 - Communications

- Membership
- Hospitality
- Events and Fundraising
 - Chipotle Fundraiser/Virtual Burrito TOMORROW!
 - Monument 10k
 - J. Smith- customink fundraiser ideas
- VOTING FOR ACORN MASCOT
 - Oakly, Chippy, Professor Acorn. **Oakly Ms. Williams Grade 2/Ms. Hamlet Grade 5**
- Principals Report
 - Kristina Santiago

School leaders update- interviews for K teacher. Ms. Henderson ret teacher will be supporting the class. Volunteers could alleviate workload for sub. More info in next few days. 2nd vax clinic this friday form 4-7. 1, 2, booster.

Ms Peters - Virginia history day grade 4. Indian removal act of 1830

Plant the moon Oak on the Moon- working on experiment

March 19 nat science bee

homeroom teachers collect cards, drawings to fox. Will deliver message. File box in the main office sign in sheet.

Photos for the website

Ms Evans student- Dr. Peebles will be contact in Dojo.

New Business

- Garden Committee- started a seed bank. If you have seeds, bring to front office and deliver
 - Garden Guides for extra hands/volunteers helping teachers use the gardens
 - Advocating garden to be used in nutrition. Cannot accept school garden produce. Working on agreement.
 - Contact Krista Grigsby for joining info
- Parent Q
 - Can PTA do parent survey for families who need aftercare?
- Open Discussion
- Adjournment 7:00pm

PTA website: www.patrickhenrycharter.org/pta

Note: Leadership meeting scheduled for 2/10/2022 was canceled.